From: Liselle Archer <liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>

Sent: 13 February 2019 12:36
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Booked Appointments

Dear Lorraine

Following our telephone conversation today, these appointments have been booked for you in relation to your son’s case:
e Friday 15 February 2019 @ 12pm: Telephone Legal Aid Application Appointment
e Monday 18 February 2019 @ 3pm: Office Face to Face Appointment

Please note: if the legal aid application is not submit on Friday, the appointment booked for Monday will have to be
rescheduled.

Kind Regards

Liselle Archer

Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP

Tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319

Direct Dial +44 (0)20 8829 2950
Email liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

TR TYRER ROXBURGH

Head Office:

1 St Michaels Terrace
London N22 7SJ

DX 34704 WOOD GREEN 2
tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
fax +44 (0)20 8881 6089

Luton Office:

Trend House

Dallow Road

Luton LU1 1LY

tel +44 (0)1582 726579

Please reply to our Head Office
www.tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

Authorised by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP is a limited liability partnership under the no.560748. A list of the members'
names is open to inspection at the registered office.
VAT REG No: 221 8088 78 SRA No: 560748
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Contracted with the Legal Aid Agency

We do not accept service of documents or other process by e-mail
Email us at lawmakers@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

This message may contain privileged information, and is only intended to be received by the person to whom it is addressed.


mailto:liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
http://www.tyrerroxburgh.co.uk/
mailto:lawmakers@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

If you are not the intended recipient please contact us as soon as possible.

Partners ¢ Mukesh Badhan e D Shanmuganathan

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 12 February 2019 18:14

To: Liselle Archer <liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>

Subject: FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell

Dear Liselle Archer

Please see attached documents including his bank statements which was missing from the below email. But can the solicitor please
read below email as that says some bits about the case.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 11 February 2019 18:17

To: 'Liselle Archer'

Subject: RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements

Dear Liselle Archer

I am writing this letter regarding the case that Enfield Council has laid before the court for a Possession Order for my son’s flat.
The court hearing is for the 08/03/2019 at 10:00 hours. | have tried to attach the most up to date information as there is a long
history to this with Enfield Council and my son. | have ordered my son’s bank statements but am waiting for them to come in
the post so have included the other documents asked for in the email, and if a date can be set for him to see someone maybe
by the time we see someone we will have the bank statement, but my son has had legal aid in the below cases, Please see
attached documents.

I am writing this to give you some form of information relating to this case as it has in some ways been ongoing for some time.

Enfield Council has had 2 other court cases regarding these matters which were for injunction orders please see below information
they were for the same cases as in this new Possession Order.

E00ED049: Edmonton Country Court

1. Interim Injunction order started by Enfield Council on the 09t January 2018 at Edmonton Country Court, to replace the one
that was struck out by the court on the 06/11/2017 as the Judge would not put it back in place.

2. This case went on until the 09/08/2018, please see attached court order which was made, which Enfield Council was

meant to have moved my son, which has never happened | have been trying to get this done since this date and Enfield
Council have not done anything.

D02ED073: Edmonton Country Court


mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

1. Interim Injunction order started by Enfield Council on the 9" August 2017 at Edmonton Country Court.

2. This case ended up being struck out on the 06/11/2017, the reason for this was due to Enfield Council not doing what the
court asked them to do.

Even through there is a court order in place for Enfield Council to move my son, Enfield Council has done nothing only kept my
son in a flat that is causing his health to be impacted and lied to multiple bodies regarding the order that was made on the
09/08/2018. The judge warned Enfield Council regarding a Possession Order on my son on the 09/08/2018, there is a lot of
paperwork regarding all of this which will need to be gone over.

There are so many Emails and Documents regarding everything that has gone on it will be too much to send via email. So | have
only put a few of the last emails and Letters including the new order, the other information will need to be done at a meeting
as there is just so much information.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Liselle Archer [mailto:liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk]
Sent: 07 February 2019 15:51

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Legal Aid Agency Requirements

Dear Madam

Following our telephone conversation today, please see below the requirements for the application for public funding
(Legal Aid).

Please bring the following documents in order for us to open a case:
1. Most recent award letter confirming that your son receives ESA
2. Bank statements of all adults over the age 18 living in the household.
(Please note that the bank statements must be:
e Covering the last 3 months with no gaps, this includes 07 February 2019 —07 November 2018)
e For all bank statements including savings accounts and dormant accounts)

3. Passport or Driving Licence (proof of ID)

4. Tenancy Agreement and letters from your landlord

%]

. Anything else you consider relevant.

Please note: we are unable to open a case until we have received all of the above documents.

Kind Regards

Liselle Archer
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